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Compare these two sections of 

Goad’s Insurance maps for 1896 
(top) and 1911 (bottom) showing 

Front Street. On the top map the post 
office is at 1124 (not believed to be 
street numbers). On the 1911 map 

the post office has moved to 1129. On 
the 1896 map there is no telephone 
exchange but it does appear on the 

1911 at 441. A cooperage and a 
stave storage building sits at the 
Front and Emily Street corner in 

1896 but are not there in 1911
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